



# Kourosh Mansourian

UX/UI Designer

Front-end web developer

## Personal Information

### Phone

+4917658880948

### Email

koorosh.mansourian@gmail.com

### Portfolio

<http://portfolio.mydigiland.com/>

### Linkedin

kourosh-mansourian

### Address

Vogelheimerstr 03 45326, Essen

### Nationality

Iran

### Date of birth

23/12/1982

## Skills

Adobe XD	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Figma	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Axure PR	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
CSS	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
HTML	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Bootstrap	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
JavaScript	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
jQuery	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
PHP	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>
Python	<div style="width: 30%;"></div>
Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
Adobe Lightroom	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
UX Researcher	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Visual studio code	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>
Google Analytics	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
Photography	<div style="width: 100%;"></div>

## Profil

Creative UX/UI designer with more than 5 years of experience in optimization and redesign by complete familiarity with the practical concepts of user interface , User Experience design and its software's to build Mockup, wireframes and prototypes based on user needs, with the ability to learn and coordinate quickly with the work environment. Participation in more than 15 web and user interface User Experience design projects for commercial and educational companies by history of cooperation with technical teams of UX/UI design, web design and application design.

## Work Experience

### 3/ 2021 - present

Interkulturelles Bildungszentrum gGmbH | Germany

#### IT Specialist

- Launch and implement of online training classes from beginning to the end
- Design and customization of Moodle software by HTML, CSS, JavaScript for better control and security of users
- Improving user's control for online exams as well as improving online system and WordPress based web design
- Development of Streaming Media for online classes and students based on Zoom and BBB
- Develop standards of best practice for classroom instruction with technology

### 4 / 2016 - 10 / 2018

Safar andishan sabz sana | Iran

#### Founder & CTO

- Holder of the first comprehensive plan for tourist management in Iran and establishment of a start-up company that aims to develop tourism and Ecommerce
- Familiarity with transportation and insurance system, hotel, reservation, travel, Marketing distribution , online services
- Providing operations management, marketing, program and project management
- Experience working with cross-functional teams
- Training of beginner to professional working forces and their employment in companies or affiliated Software companies
- Collaborate with the project management team to create flowcharts, mockups, wireframe and site map from design to develop
- Create compelling and consistent user experiences for branded ecommerce websites across multiple devices and browsers

### 12 / 2013 - 3 / 2016

Orkideh Toos Paint and Resin Company | Iran

#### UX / UI Designer and web developer

- Sketching, designing, redesigning and developing wireframes, prototypes information architecture
- Creative Interaction Design und Prototyping ,conducted user testing, User Journeys
- Worked with existing applications to convert static layouts into responsive layouts for various device
- Defined user experience, navigation and usability
- working with 5+ Cross functional teams on Product UX dashboard, login page and onboarding experience
- Worked closely with creative/user experience/business units/development teams and vendors to scope, plan, and execute online projects

## Language

---

Germany	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
English	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Farsi	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Arabic	★ ★ ★ ★ ★

## Interests

---

Gaming  
Music  
Photography  
Movie  
Travel

○ 9 / 2007 - 12 / 2013

Tootia company | Iran

### IT Manager

- IT team performance management in a fair and fast manner
- Using implemented and monitored users access control methods
- Created and maintained project schedules, tracked deliverables, and established priorities for the team
- Marketed new products with regular website updates.
- Managed channel promotion in coordination with sales marketing and distribution departments.
- Monitor and measure the IT process and take action to improve
- Coding HTML & CSS responsive Mobile & desktop for design website

○ 8 / 2004 - 8 / 2007

Aftabgardan Toos | Iran

### IT Engineer

- Maintaining and managing windows networking for companies
- Set up Wi-Fi and providing technical support at companies
- Resolving customer problem promptly and accurately
- Planning and implementation of Voip network based on airport telecommunication lines

## Education

---

○ **Bachelor in Computer Engineering**

University of Applied Science & Technology | Iran

**Graduation : February 2011**

○ **Associate in Information Technology**

University of Applied Science & Technology | Iran

**Graduation : March 2007**